

# Nathan Britten

## Front End Developer

**Phone** 07308408884

**Email** me@nathanbritten.com

**WWW** <https://nathanbritten.com>

**LinkedIn** nathan-britten-26028b19

Organised and enthusiastic Front End Developer with two years experience creating fully responsive websites, apps, and plugins that deliver an exceptional user experience. A passion for delivering beautifully styled products continues to fuel my desire to learn and improve. Currently seeking a role in a high-growth, ambitious organisation that utilises modern web technologies such as React and Vue.

### SKILLS

- JavaScript
- React
- Redux
- jQuery
- HTML
- CSS & SCS
- PHP
- Git
- NPM
- Node
- MongoDB
- Express

### WORK EXPERIENCE

#### UX Developer, Synergy Learning (May 2020 - Present)

- Developed code to decrease the completion time of repetitive tasks by 92%.
- Created and implemented workflow processes to improve resource allocation within our team.
- Utilised designs to develop and upgrade customer sites used by 10K to 1M+ users.
- Worked under Agile methodologies to deliver bug-free sites and plugins that come in on time and under budget.
- Worked with HTML, SCSS, jQuery, and PHP to deliver products that provide an exceptional user experience with £40K+ budgets.
- Implemented reusable code that helped to reduce recurring bugs by 15% and improve project delivery times.
- Provided project estimates to define necessary workflows and maximise company profitability.

#### Freelance Web Developer, Nathanbritten.com (January 2019 – Present)

- Designed and created websites using core web technologies such as HTML, CSS, and JS to provide small businesses with an online presence.
- Maintained, designed, and updated projects to provide clean and consistent bug-free user experience.
- Built various personal projects using MongoDB, Express, React, and Node to learn modern web technologies.
- Utilised and built APIs to create passion projects and practice working with large data sets.

#### Teacher Coordinator, ILA (October 2018 – October 2019) English Teacher (May 2018 - Oct 2018) HCMC, Vietnam

- Helped a team of 22 teachers deliver exceptional quality English lessons by providing workshops, seminars, training, and co-planning sessions.
- Lowered staff turnover by 20% YoY by focusing on teacher development and implementing a people-led approach.
- Worked with teachers to achieve their professional goals by providing structured quarterly performance management sessions to set challenging but achievable goals.
- Used onboarding and inductions to build a team ethos and help familiarise new team members with a foreign country.
- Prepared, created, and delivered lessons to help teenage students realise their ambitions of studying abroad.

## EDUCATION

- Loughborough University** – Obtained a 2:1 **2009 – 2013**  
**BSc (Hons) Information Technology Management for Business (ITMB)**  
**Modules Include:** Computer Systems, Databases, Server Side Programming, System Design and HCI, Software Project Management and E-Business Planning and Marketing
- Collingwood College Sixth Form, Camberley** **2007 – 2009**  
**2007 – 2009 3 A Levels:** Information Technology – **A**; Business Studies – **A**; Law – **A**  
**1 A/S Level:** Psychology - **B**
- Echo English** **2014**  
**120-hour Teach English as a Foreign Language (TEFL) certificate**

## ACHIEVEMENTS AND HOBBIES

### Charity:

- Completed the 3 Peaks Mountain Challenge in just over 23 hours, raising over £5000 in aid of the Breast Cancer campaign with 12 friends.
- Raised over £150 for the Movember charity, which raises awareness for testicular and prostate cancer.
- Volunteered at a Cambodian Charity school which catered for immigrants in Thailand.

### Coding:

- Outside of work, I enjoy building side projects and learning new development languages to keep up with industry trends.

### Sport & Exercise:

- Played rugby at an international level, representing England Students Rugby League at the Student World Cup.
- Taken up running in recent years and have run numerous half marathons.
- Joined CrossFit this year and am passionate about creating my exercise plans.

### Travel & Outdoors:

- I enjoy the unfamiliar and have spent years travelling and living abroad. At present, I have visited 15+ countries and aim to tick off a few more in Europe over the coming years.
- Venturing outdoors is something I love doing regularly and spend my free weekend hiking and camping.

## REFERENCES ON REQUEST